Public Document Pack

AGENDA
LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE MEETING

Date:
Time:

Tuesday, 20 October 2015
10.00 am

Venue: Council Chamber - Swale House

Membership:

Councillors Roger Clark, Lesley Ingham and Ted Wilcox.

Quorum =3

1.

Pages
Apologies for Absence and Confirmation of Substitutes

Notification of Chairman and Outline of Procedure
Declarations of Interest

Councillors should not act or take decisions in order to gain financial or
other material benefits for themselves or their spouse, civil partner or
person with whom they are living with as a spouse or civil partner. They
must declare and resolve any interests and relationships.

The Chairman will ask Members if they have any interests to declare in
respect of items on this agenda, under the following headings:

(a) Disclosable Pecuniary Interests (DPI) under the Localism Act
2011. The nature as well as the existence of any such interest must be
declared. After declaring a DPI, the Member must leave the meeting and
not take part in the discussion or vote. This applies even if there is
provision for public speaking.

(b) Disclosable Non Pecuniary (DNPI) under the Code of Conduct
adopted by the Council in May 2012. The nature as well as the existence
of any such interest must be declared. After declaring a DNPI interest,
the Member may stay, speak and vote on the matter.

Advice to Members: If any Councillor has any doubt about the
existence or nature of any DPI or DNPI which he/she may have in any
item on this agenda, he/she should seek advice from the Director of
Corporate Services as Monitoring Officer, the Head of Legal or from other
Solicitors in Legal Services as early as possible, and in advance of the
Meeting.

Application for a variation of premises licence under the Licensing Act 1-40
2003

To consider an application for a variation of premises licence at Park N



Shop, 15 — 21 Key Street, Sittingbourne, Kent, ME10 1XX.

Issued on Monday, 12 October 2015

The reports included in Part | of this agenda can be made available
in alternative formats. For further information about this service, or
to arrange for special facilities to be provided at the meeting, please

contact DEMOCRATIC SERVICES on 01795 417330. To find out
more about the work of the Cabinet, please visit www.swale.gov.uk

Democratic Services, 01795 417330, Swale Borough Council,
Swale House, East Street, Sittingbourne, Kent, ME10 3HT



Agenda Item 4

Swale Borough Council
Report to: Licensing Sub — Committee (Under the Licensing Act 2003)
Date: Tuesday 20" October 2015 at 10am
Report Author: Mohammad Bauluck - Licensing Officer
Subject: Park N Shop — 15 Key Street Sittingbourne Kent ME10 1YX
Purpose and summary of report:

To consider an application, to which 4 (four) representations have been made, for a variation
of an existing Premises Licence application under the Licensing Act 2003 — application
reference number SIT/SWALE/189/0046

Recommendations:

The Committee is asked to determine the application and decide whether to grant a licence.
Members asked to consider the application on its merits.

Background papers: The Licensing Act 2003
DCMS Guidance Documents issued under Section 182 of the
Licensing Act 2003 as amended.
Swale Borough Council Statement of Licensing Policy.

Contacts: Mohammad Bauluck at mohammadbauluck@swale.gov.uk
Telephone: 01795 417 364

The Licensing Act 2003 Act requires the Council to publish a ‘Statement of Licensing Policy’
that sets out the policies the Council will general apply to promote the licensing objectives
when making decision on applications made under the Act. The Policy will be available at
the meeting for reference purposes.

Under the Licensing 2003 Act, it is the duty of all licensing authorities that, in carrying out
their functions, they must have regard to guidance issued by the Secretary of State under
section 182. The Guidance cannot anticipate every possible scenario or set of
circumstances that may arise. Provided that the licensing authority has properly understood
and considered the Guidance, it may depart from it when it has reason to do so. However,
as the licensing authority is under a duty to have regard to the Guidance, it will need to give
full reasons for its departure from it. This would be a key consideration for the courts should
departure from the Guidance result in a determination which gives rise to an appeal or
judicial review. Should the need arise the Guidance will be available at the meeting for
reference purposes.

The Licensing Authority must, under the Act refer any application for hearing to the Licensing
Panel, if relevant representations are made by a responsible authority or other person.

A copy of the Council’'s approved procedure for hearings of the Panel in relation to an
application, along with a copy of the Hearings Regulations has been circulated to all parties
prior to the meeting.

Page 1


mailto:mohammadbauluck@swale.gov.uk

Report Title: Park N Shop — 15 - 21 Key Street Sittingbourne Kent ME10 1YX
Application for: Variation of a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003.
Purpose of the report

The report advises Members of an application for a Variation of a Premises Licence under
the Licensing Act 2003, made by Licensing Matters Ltd, in respect of the premises Park N
Shop(Appendix A and B) in respect of which four (4) representations (Appendix D) have
been received from other persons.

Issues to be decided

1. Members are asked to determine whether to (i) grant subject to conditions
consistent with the Operating Schedule modified to such an extent as considered
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives and any mandatory
condition, (ii) grant excluding any of the licensable activities applied for, or (iii)
reject the application.

2. Background

The Licensing Act requires the Council as licensing authority to carry out its
various licensing functions so as to promote the following four licensing objectives:

i) the prevention of crime and disorder;
i) the protection of public safety;
iii) the prevention of public nuisance: and

iv) the protection of children from harm
3. The Application

a. On 2 September 2015, an application was received from Licensing Matters Ltd
for the variation of a premises licence under section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003
in respect of premises Park N Shop at 15 — 21 Key Street Sittingbourne Kent
ME10 1YX

The application is for:
(1) An extension of their opening hours and sale of alcohol to 24 hours.

The current opening hours are:
Monday — Saturday 08.00 — 22.00
Sunday 10.00 — 22.00

The current hours for licensable activities are:
Sale of alcohol (Off Sales)
Monday — Saturday 08.00 — 22.00
Sunday 10.00 — 22.00
b. A copy of the application, which includes the operating schedule that details the

steps the applicant intends to take to address the licensing objectives, is shown
as Appendix A

Pagze 2



c. The application has been correctly advertised in the local press and a notice has
been displayed for the whole of the consultation period.

d. The Designated Premises Supervisor is Suzanne Mona C Quirk.

Representations

1. Responsible authorities:

e Kent and Medway Fire & Rescue Service — No representations

e Kent County Council Trading Standards — No representations

o Kent County Council Social services Children & Families — No

representations

¢ Planning Department — Swale Borough Council — No representations

¢ Environmental Pollution — Swale Borough Council — No representations

¢ Kent County Council Public Health — No representations.

o Kent Police — Applicant has agreed to amend his operating schedule to
include conditions requested by the Police — Appendix C

e Conditions agreed:

1.

CCTV will be provided in the form of a recordable system, capable of
providing pictures of evidential quality in all lighting conditions
particularly facial recognition.

a. Cameras shall encompass all ingress and egress to the

premises, fire exits and all areas where the sale and supply
of alcohol occurs.

Equipment must be maintained in good working order, be
correctly time and date stamped, recordings MUST be kept
on the hard drive and kept for a period of 28/31 days and
handed to Police upon reasonable request.

The premises licence holder must ensure at all times a
DPS or appointed member of staff is capable and
competent at downloading CCTV footage in a recordable
format to the Police and Local Authority upon reasonable
request.

In the event of technical failure of the CCTV equipment the
premises licence holder or DPS must report the failure to
the Police Licensing Officer within 24 hours unless the
CCTV will be repaired before that time
(licensing.north.division@kent.pnn.police.uk)

2. All persons that sell or supply alcohol to customers must have

licensing training.

a. Training should take place within six weeks of employment

and any new employees will be supervised until the training
has taken place.

Paée 3



b. Refresher training should be repeated a minimum of every
six months or earlier if required due to changes of
legislation.

c. Training records must be kept on the premises and shall
contain the nature, content and frequency of all training.

d. Records must be made available for inspection by Police,
Police Licensing Officer and authorised officers from the
Local Authority upon request either electronically or hard

copy.

3. The premises licence holder or designated premises supervisor must
keep an incident/refusals register. Staff are to be trained to complete
an incident book/records immediately after the incident but no later
than the end of their shift.

The register must be kept on the premises and will detail
+ Day, date and time of incident

» Nature of incident

* Resolution

+ Each entry is to be checked by the DPS/Duty Manager no later than 1
week after the entry has been made.

The register must be made available to Police, Police Licensing Officers
and authorised officers from the Local Authority either electronically or
hard copy.

4. The premises licence holder or designated premises supervisor must
ensure that an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the
premises in relation to the supply of alcohol.

* The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible
person to be under the age of 25 years of age to produce on request,
before being served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph,
date of birth and either:

a) A holographic mark, or
b) An ultraviolet feature.
2. Other Persons

There have been four valid representations received from other persons. Their
comments are shown as Appendix D

The representations put forward by Mr & Mrs Knott and Mr & Mrs Judges did not
contain much evidence about the impact of the variation of the licence in connection
with to the 4 licensing objectives.

As a result of this, a representation form was sent to give them an opportunity to
elaborate on the reasons as to how this variation would impact on them. The
original representations sent by Mr& Mrs Judges and Mr & Mrs Knott are shown at
Appendix DO

Pag4e 4



Responsible Licensing Objective Associated Appendix
Authority / Other Documents
person
Mr & Mrs Knott Public Safety Original
and Mr & Mrs Public Nuisance representations — DO
Judges Letter
Crime and Disorder
Mr & Mrs Massey Public Nuisance Letter D1
Public Safety
Mr & Mrs Judges | Public Nuisance Representation D2
from
Public Safety
Mr & Mrs Knott Public Nuisance Representation D3
form
Crime and Disorder
Mr & Mrs Westley | pyplic Nuisance Letter D4

4. Policy Considerations

Chapter 2 — The licensing objectives

Chapter 8 — Applications for premises licences

Chapter 9 — Determining applications

Chapter 10 — Conditions attached to Premises Licences

The following provisions of the Secretary of State’s Guidance apply to this application:

The following paragraphs of the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy apply to

this application:

Sections 2.1 to 3.4 — These sections set out the Council's approach with regard to
licensing and details other mechanisms to deal with potential problems.

Section 1.1 to 1.4 — These sections set out the four licensing objectives and
identifies matters that may be relevant to the promotion of each licensing

objective.

5. Determining the application — Options of the Panel

The Panel must, when reaching a decision on the outcome of the application, take
into account the licensing objectives. Having had proper regard to the matters
above the Panel may:

1. Grant the licence subject to such conditions as are consistent with the
operating schedule accompanying the application; modified to such an
extent as the Licensing sub-committee considers appropriate for the
promotion of the licensing objectives and any relevant mandatory
condition.

Paée 5



2. Exclude from the licence any of the licensable activities applied for.
3. Reject the application.

Members of the Licensing Act 2003 — Licensing Sub — Committee are reminded of their
duty under the Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1989 to consider the crime and
disorder implications of their decisions and the Licensing Authority’s responsibility to co-
operate in the reduction of crime and disorder in the Borough.

Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 states:

“Without prejudice to any other obligation imposed on it, it shall be the duty of each
authority to which this section applies to exercise its various functions with due regard to
the likely effect of the exercise of those function on, and the need to do all that is
reasonably can to prevent crime and disorder in its area”.

Implications Assessment

The decision should be made with regard to the Secretary of the State’s guidance and
the Council’'s Statement of Licensing Policy under the Licensing Act 2003. Where the
decision departs from either the Guidance or the Policy clear and cogent reasons must
be given. Members should be aware that if such a departure is made the risk of appeal /
challenge is increased.

Human Rights

While all Convention Rights must be considered, those which are of particular relevance
to the application are:
o Article 8 — Right to respect for private and family life.

¢ Article 1 of the First Protocol — Protection of Property
e Article 6(1) — Right to a fair hearing.
e Article 10 — Freedom of Expression
Recommendations
Members must ensure that the application is considered on its merits, as well as against
the relevant guidance, policy and statutory framework.
List of Appendices
Appendix A — Application form
Appendix B — Plan of premises
Appendix C — Agreed Conditions with Police
Appendix D — Representations (Other Persons) (4)

Appendix E — Plan of area
Appendix F — Order of proceedings

Pag6e 6



10. Appeals

The applicant or any other person (objector) may appeal the Licensing Act 2003 Sub
Committee’s decision within 21 days beginning with the day on which the Appellant is
notified. All/any appeals must be lodged with the Magistrates’ Court. Parties should be
aware that they MAY incur an Adverse Cost Order should they bring an appeal.

Paée 7



This page is intentionally left blank



Swale For help contact

Application to vary a premises licence licensing@swale.gov.uk

Licensing Act 2003 Telephone: 1795417364
L L - |

* required information

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

This is the unique reference for this

System reference Not Currently In Use application generated by the system.

You can put what you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. It
is passed to the authority.

Your reference

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant? Put"no” if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own ar
® Yes C No work for.

Applicant Details

* First name IMILES ]
* Family name [HARVEY ‘
* E-mail

Main telephone number 01282 500322 S Include country code.

Other telephone number

[1 Indicate here if the applicant would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Is the applicant:

(s: Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.
Applying as an individuat means the
applicant is applying so the applicant can be
employed, or for some other personal reason,
such as fallowing a hobby.

" Applying as an individual

Applicant Business

¥ |s the applicant's business * Yes > No
registered in the UK with
Companies House?

* Registration number 03497029
] If the applicant's business is registered, use
* Business name PARK GARAGE GROUP PLC its registered name
* VAT number ) ) fPut\;E\?ne" if the applicant is not registered
or .
¥ Legal status Public Limited Company

Page 9

& CGuigen’s Printer and Controller of HMS0 2009



Continued from previous page...

* Applicant's position in the

business OPERATIONS MANAGER
Home country United Kingdom
Registered Address

* Building number or name ;1-3

*Street STATION APPROACH
District F
# City or town IHAYES

County or administrative area [

* Postcode IBR2 7EQ

¥ Country 'United Kingdom

Agent Detalls

* First name |GEMMA |
* Family name f_G_OODWIN L
* E-mail

Main telephone number 01282500322

Other telephone number

[T Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone
Are you:
(& An agent that is a business or organisaticn, inciuding a sole trader

(™ Aprivate individual acting as an agent

Agent Business

The country where the applicant's
headquarters are.

Address registered with Companies House.

Include country code.

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.

* |s your business registered (&> Yes v No
in the UK with Companies
House?
* Registration number 05822732
* Business name LICENSING MATTERS LTD o e g stered, Use ts
* VAT number _ ) Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.
* Legal status Private Limited Company
Page 10

£ Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

* Your position in the business |OFFICE & FINANCE MANAGER

The country where the headquarters of your
business is located.

Home country United Kingdom

Agent Registered Address Address registered with Companies House.

* Building number orname  [TIME TECHNOLOGY PARK

* Street [BLACKBURN ROAD
* City or town |SIMONSTONE

|
|
District [ ] ]
|
|

County or administrative area I

* Postcode [BB12 7TW

* Country lUnited Kingdom ]

‘Section 2.0f 17

"APPLICATION DETAILS |

This application cannot be used to vary the licence so as to extend the period for which the licence has effect or to
vary substantially the premises to which it relates. If you wish to make that type of change to the premises licence,
you should make a new premises licence application under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003.

I/we, as named in section 1, being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of the
Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in section 2 below.

* Premises Licence Number SIT/ SWALE/189/0046

Are you able to provide a postal address, QS map reference or description of the premises?

{«) Address (" OS5 map reference (", Description

Postal Address Of Premises

Building number or name EPARK N SHOP

Street 11521 KEY ST
City or town |SITTINGBOURNE

|
|
District I l
|
|

County or administrative area l

Postcode IME10 1XX

Country ‘United Kingdom |

Premises Contact Details

Telephone number

Page 11

9 Gueeny's Printer and Controlier of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Non-domestic rateable

value of premises (£) i41,500

VARIATION

Da you want the proposed
variation to have effect as (& Yes 5 No
soon as possible?

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect in relation to the
introduction of the late night levy? '

C Yes O No You do not have tC-) pay a feeif Fhe only
purpose of the variation for which you are
applying is to avoid becoming liable to the
late night levy.

If your proposed variation

would mean that 5,000 or

more people are expected to
attend the premises at any
one time, state the number
expected to attend

Describe Briefly The Nature Of The Proposed Variation

Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which
could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to

provide a place for consumption of these off-supplies, you must include a description of where the place will be and its
proximity to the premises.

THE PREMISES IS AN EXISTING CONVENIENCE SITUATED AT A 24 HOUR FILLING STATION, WHICH HAS BEEN OWNED BY
PARK GARAGE GROUP FOR APPROX 12 YEARS.

PRE-CONSULTATION HAS TAKEN PLACE WITH THE POLICE, PRIOR TO SUBMISSION OF THIS APPLICATION,.

ction 4 of 17

PROVISION OF PLAYS

Will the schedule to provide plays be subject to change if this application to
vary is successful?

" Yes = No

Section50f17
R

By
B

PROVISION OF FILMS

Will the schedule to provide films be subject to change if this application to
vary is successful?

% No

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

Will the schedule to provide indoor sporting events be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful?

Page.12
J

& Cueen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

T

.4»4,
.
S

Will the schedule to provide boxing or wrestling entertainments be subject
to change if this application to vary is successful?

> Yes {& No

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

Will the schedule to provide live music be subject to change if this
application to vary is successful?

{0 Yes * No
Section9of17 . .-
PROVlSION OF RECORDED MUSIC

Will the schedule to provide recorded music be subject to change if this
application to vary is successful?

' Yes = No

‘Section 10 of 17 » :
PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

Will the schedule to provide performances of dance be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful?

" Yes
%Sectlon 1 of17 TS R

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION T0 LI\IE MUSIC RECORDED.MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF
DANCE

Will the schedule to provide anything similar to live music, recorded music or

performances of dance be subject to change if this application to vary is
successful?

" Yes " No

Sac : :
et : ' : N
PROVISION OF LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Will the schedule to provide late night refreshment be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful?

(= Yes " No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY
OND Provide timings in 24 hour clock

Start |23:00 End |05:00 (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start :l End !:j to be used for the activity.

Page 13

& Gueen's Printer and Controlier of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

TUESDAY

st [ ] End | ]
WEDNESDAY

Start End
THURSDAY
FRIDAY

start [ | end | ]
SATURDAY

Start [23:00 nd [0500 |

Start End ||
SUNDAY

Start [23:00 End

Will the provision of late night refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or
both?

Ll

Start

& Indoors " Outdoors  Both Where taking place in a building or other
structure select as appropriate. Indoors may
include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

State any seasonal variations.

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Page 14

O Quean's Printer and Contioller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Non standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the provision of late night refreshment at different times from
those listed above, list below.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Sedf

ds:

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will the schedule to supply alcohal be subject to change if this application to
vary is successful?

" Yes No

7

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Provide timings in 24 hour clock
Start End (€.9., 16:00) and only give details for the days
start [ | tnd [ tobeuedtormenanity,
TUESDAY
Start End
WEDNESDAY
THURSDAY
FRIDAY
Start (0000 End
SATURDAY
Start End
Start [::] End I:
SUNDAY
Start End
st [ ] galre |

& Queen's Printer and Controlier of HMS0 2009




Continued from previous page...

Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption?

"> On the premises (¢ Offthe premises (" Both If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol
is for consumption away from the premises
select off. if the sale of alcohol is for
consumption on the premises and away
from the premises select both.

State any seasonal variations.

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed above,
list below.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

S .‘nv s ;

'ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children.

Provide information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may
give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for
example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

NONE

) I'I - B S

hhe = = § ‘»= pou
HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY L
_ Provide timings in 24 hour clock
Start 100:00 End (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start End I::] to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY

Start |00:00 _ End |23:59
Start md [

Bill

Page 16

@ Cueert's Printer and Controfler of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

WEDNESDAY

sat [ ] md [
THURSDAY

Star End
FRIDAY

Start End

Start [: End l::!
SATURDAY

start [00:00 End
SUNDAY

Star tnd

Start [:::L End I:|

Stafe any seasonal variations.

For example (but not exclusively} where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from
those listed above, list below,

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a-particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be removed as a consequence of the
propaosed variation you are seeking.

'CONDITIONS APPLIED UNDER THE 1964 LICENSING ACT' (EMBEDDED RESTRICTIONS & NON STANDARD TIMINGS.)

X | have enclosed the premises licence

{ Gugen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

] I'have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence

Reasons why | have failed to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence.

5 6 Qf..‘” o
LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c.d.e)
List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

THE PREMISES WILL CONTINUE TO BE MANAGED IN LINE WITH THE FOUR LICENSING OBJECTIVES & GOVERNMENT
LEGISLATION.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

1) CCTV WILL BE PROVIDED IN THE FORM OF A RECORDABLE SYSTEM, CAPABLE OF PROVIDING PICTURES OF EVIDENTIAL
QUALITY AND PARTICULAR FACIAL RECOGNITION. ‘

« CAMERAS SHALL ENCOMPASS ALL INGRESS AND EGRESS TO THE PREMISES, FIRE EXITS AND ALL AREAS WHERE THE SALE
AND SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL OCCURS.

« EQUIPMENT MUST BE MAINTAINED IN GOOD WORKING ORDER, BE CORRECTLY TIME AND DATE STAMPED, RECORDINGS
MUST BE KEPT ON THE HARD DRIVE AND KEPT FOR A PERIOD OF 31 DAYS AND HANDED TO POLICE UPON REASONABLE
REQUEST.

« THE PREMISES LICENCE HOLDER MUST ENSURE AT ALL TIMES A DPS OR APPOINTED MEMBER OF STAFF IS CAPABLE AND
COMPETENT AT DOWNLOADING CCTV FOOTAGE IN A RECORDABLE FORMAT TO THE POLICE AND LOCAL AUTHORITY
UPON REASONABLE REQUEST.

« INTHE EVENT OF TECHNICAL FAILURE OF THE CCTV EQUIPMENT THE PREMISES LICENCE HOLDER OR DPS MUST REPORT
THE FAILURE TO THE POLICE LICENSING OFFICER WITHIN 24 HOURS UNLESS THE CCTV WILL BE REPAIRED BEFORE THAT
TIME (LICENSING.NORTH.DIVISION@KENT.PNN.POLICE.UK)

2) PANIC BUTTONS WILL BE IN USE.
3) THE PREMISES WILL MAINTAIN A REFUSALS REGISTER, WHICH WILL BE CHECKED BY THE DPS/ DUTY MANAGER ON A

REGULAR BASIS. THE REGISTER WILL BE MADE AVAILABLE TO THE POLICE & AUTHORISED OFFICERS OF THE COUNCIL UPON
REASONABLE REQUEST.

¢) Public safety

4) BETWEEN THE HOURS OF 11PM & 5AM, THE PREMISES WILL BE CLOSED TO THE PUBLIC & ALL SALES WILL TAKE PLACE
VIA THE SERVING HATCH,

d) The prevention of public nuisance

CCTV AS ABOVE

Y,
Q
(®
@
[N
0]

2 Queen’s Printer and Controller of HASO 2000



Continued from previous page...

i

e) The protection of children from harm

5) STAFF MEMBERS WILL BE TRAINED BEFORE MAKING SALES OF ALCOHOL, WITHIN THEIR RESPONSIBILITIES UNDER THE

LA2003. TRAINING WILL BE DOCUMENTED & WILL BE MADE AVAILABLE TO THE POLICE & AUTHORISED OFFICERS OF THE

COUNCIL UPON REASONABLE REQUEST.

6) THE PREMISES WILL MAINTAIN A CHALLENGE 25 POLICY. WHENEVER A PERSON APPEARS TO BE UNDER THE AGE OF 25,

THEY WILL BE ASKED FOR ID TO PROVE THAT THEY ARE 18 YEARS OR OLDER.

7) THE ONLY TYPES OF ID THAT WILL BE ACCEPTED AS PROCF OF AGE ARE PASSPORTS, PHOTO CARD DRIVING LICENCES &
PASS CARDS.

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Variation Fees are determined by the non domestic rateable value of the premises.

Te find out a premises non domestic rateable value go to the Valuation Office Agency site at http://www.voa.gov.uk/
business_rates/index.htm

Band A-No RV to £4300 - £100.00
Band B - £4301 to £33000 £190.00
Band C - £33001 to £8700 £315.00
Band D - £87001 to £12500 £450.00*
Band E - £125001 and over £635.00*

*If the premises rateable value is in Bands D or E and the premises is primarily used for the consumption of alcohol on the
premises then your are required to pay a higher fee

Band D - £87001 to £12500 £900.00
Band E- £125001 and over £1,905.00

if you own a large premise you are subject to additional fees based upon the number in attendance at any one time

Capacity 5000-9999 £1,000.00
Capacity 10000 -14999 £2,000.00
Capacity 15000-19999 £4,000.00
Capacity 20000-29999 £8,000.00
Capacity 30000-39000 £16,000.00
Capacity 40000-49999 £24,000.00
Capacity 50000-59999 ' £32,000.00
Capacity 60000-69999 £40,000.00
Capacity 70000-79999 £48,000.00
Capacity 80000-89999 £56,000.00
Capacity 90000 and over £64,000.00
# Fee amount (£) 315.00
DECLARATION

1

« /we understand it is an offence, liable on conviction to a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale, under section 158 of the
licensing act 2003, to make a false statement in or in connection with this application.

Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

Pange 19
L] \Auv ——

@ Cueen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

% Fuli name
* Capacity

* Date

(GEMMAGOODWIN |

|AUTHORISED AGENT |

lo2|/1o9]| /| 2015 |

dd mm YYyYy

Once you're finished you need to do the following:

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...

2.Go back to https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/swale/change-1 to upload this file and continue
with your applicaticn.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE NOT EXCEEDING LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD
SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LEICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION
WITH THIS APPLICATION

Applicant reference number

Fee paid

Payment provider reference

ELMS Payment Reference

Payment status

Payment autherisation code

Payment authorisation date

Date and time submitted

Approval deadline

e T T e B e B s B T I s B B

Error message

Is Digitally signed

<Previous 1 2

[17%)
S
1%
I
I~
[ea]
O

11 12 13 14 15 16 17

Next >

Page 20

O Guas's Printer and Coniroller of HMS0 2009




| i : . i
I i - . - ..

Abblyn Contracts & Services {Shopfitting & Design)
N, o Abbieri Linlled

“Cavar&sir
i — . Stordong Ross), Ganerng
bt “.nmwkm o Enam, CH11 #PE
I,
" e Tal. GiTR-E50417 Fax: Eigﬂ

t L i i

Do not scale from this drawing
if in doubt please ask.

ng‘mﬂ - _. ..n mo

™o Y X

. . " e ST
St “.. - Freezer
ore _ , . . |
W.C Wines/Beers
. ™ %mwm.:.mnm
... -’ .
1\ , Chillod Car Care Grocery - c a|
EneRbacy Libdr e e @ c
. \ Exit T ~1-fWines: l..ﬁi- - m % S
~/ s  |Beers L P
= _.H,]L%\ o 14 . =
. Electrics _ ) 4 ) H S
N T T .J..H,._,_i o
M m.w [ u_m § «wﬂ_ljm?w I g
mﬁon..m H [ 3 R L \;.
Office o | it ~
L
Control |5 o ) - - T - T
cav 8 i | ENeRaling WeaT,
o - T
Store /v Oo?mn:om Ty Ice !
- — o s e et =) e o= .plli._w..w..l e 3§
= Al
Shutter W.ZMH%M W%mx Garage Group PLC IN
VSV ey SedT
ST UM Binede
et 7

ONd £T:1T SABE-ALW-BT

7
1
—
(Q\
—
(@)}
©
al
I*
=
s o
Quw\mvh\%
R0z 7
AN}
i
&
P
o
-
N
S



This page is intentionally left blank



Agreed Conditions with the Police

Kent Police seek the attachment of the following conditions to clarify those proposed in
the operating schedule, and assist in the promotion of the licensing objectives:

1. CCTV will be provided in the form of a recordable system, capable of providing
pictures of evidential quality in all lighting conditions particularly facial recognition.

Cameras shall encompass all ingress and egress to the premises, fire exits
and all areas where the sale and supply of alcohol occurs.

Equipment must be maintained in good working order, be correctly time and
date stamped, recordings MUST be kept on the hard drive and kept for a
period of 28/31 days and handed to Police upon reasonable request.

The premises licence holder must ensure at all times a DPS or appointed
member of staff is capable and competent at downloading CCTV footage in a
recordable format to the Police and Local Authority upon reasonable request.

In the event of technical failure of the CCTV equipment the premises licence
holder or DPS must report the failure to the Police Licensing Officer within 24
hours unless the CCTV will be repaired before that time
(licensing.north.division@kent.pnn.police.uk)

2. All persons that sell or supply alcohol to customers must have licensing training.

Training should take place within six weeks of employment and any new
employees will be supervised until the training has taken place.

Refresher training should be repeated a minimum of every six months or
earlier if required due to changes of legislation.

Training records must be kept on the premises and shall contain the nature,
content and frequency of all training.

Records must be made available for inspection by Police, Police Licensing
Officer and authorised officers from the Local Authority upon request either
electronically or hard copy.

3. The premises licence holder or designated premises supervisor must keep an
incident/refusals register. Staff are to be trained to complete an incident
book/records immediately after the incident but no later than the end of their shift.
The register must be kept on the premises and will detail

Day, date and time of incident
Nature of incident
Resolution

Each entry is to be checked by the DPS/Duty Manager no later than 1 week
after the entry has been made.

The register must be made available to Police, Police Licensing Officers and
authorised officers from the Local Authority either electronically or hard copy.

Page 23


mailto:licensing.north.division@kent.pnn.police.uk

4. The premises licence holder or designated premises supervisor must ensure that an
age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the supply
of alcohol.

e The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to
be under the age of 25 years of age to produce on request, before being
served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and
either:

a) A holographic mark, or
b) An ultraviolet feature.

Page 24



Mr & Mrs Knott
W Key Street
Sittingbourne

Kent
ME10 1YU

25 September 2015

SBC Licensing Dept
Swale House

East Street
Sittingbourne

Kent

ME10 3HT

Dear Sirs
Re: Petrol Station at Key Street (Park Garage Group Plc)

I am writing to object to the above garage being able to sell alcohol 24 hours a day. There is already
a garage doing this at Bobbing, not even half a mile away so why do you need to allow another
garage to do so? | thought that this Government ergo their Councils were trying to dissuade people
from drinking and driving and also to limit binge drinking. | don’t believe a responsible Council
should be giving permission to a garage of all things, to sell alcohol 24 hours a day. | wouldn't say
that that is putting the right message across, would you? “You're drrv;ng your car but we are going
to make it easy for you to buy and consume alcohol’! Really???

The people who are going to buy alcohol at this time of night will probably be the same people the
Government is targeting to limit their drinking, young people who are out at that time of night,
driving around. We, the residents, already suffer the noise of screeching cars, loud youngsters
parked in garage and leaving it. We also suffer the rubbish being thrown into our drives after
they've consumed the food/drinks from the garage.

We also suffer the disruption of the noise of the tankers going into the garage in the early hours of
the morning. | wonder, do any of you live near this garage? No? What a surprise. | didn’t think so,
50 you won't know what it's like living next or near this type of business or how detrimental the
effect is to your living environment. Would you be saying yes if this was in your back yard? This isn’t
the first time we have objected to changes at Key Street that have a negative impact on our lives.
You have ignored our objections completely and | have no doubt that you will do the same this time
but | couldn’t complain if | didn't try.

The consequences of your decision will be felt by us but as we are a few, | doubt that will matter.

As a post script, in future, to be fair to the any resident that is going to be affected by a proposition
such as this, the Council might want to put their notices in more prominent places so that they can
be easily seen. The notice on the garage was insignificant and could easily have been missed, but

perhaps that was the expectation. If no-one sees, no-one can complain.

Yours faithfully

A and P Knott

Page 25 e S A



W ey s+
BPeroeN
DTTINCRCURNE

WE 3 - '
ARE ACAINST “Tug Ex TEDINC HeeNnSINe,

Hourks . ERem Q0o ~2L%.-99 AT TWUE

Carw/Suoe.
A+ 15-94 ey &1, i T /

. Wikt coeldE Las
Ni¢ € '
pcl¥*"f'\NQ “ALZo DRINK-anD DRive wWeiod T
SOLiC G - ™ el
C ALe ACRINTS dise THE LU TR |

> DeDEEg
Y Tuocee

Page 26



10 September 2015 Mr and Mrs M Massey
Il Key Street
Sittingbourne
Kent
ME10 I
Tel: 01795 or
Email:

Swale Borough Council Licensing Dept
Swale House

East Street

Sittingbourne

Kent

ME10 3HT

APPLICATION BY PARK GARAGE GROUP PLC FOR A VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE
PARK N SHOP 15-21 KEY STREET, ME10 1XX

Dear Sir

| am writing with regards the above application which is listed under the Public Notices in the
Sittingbourne News dated 9 September 2015, requesting a variation in licence “in the supply of
alcohol for off the premises and opening hours 0000-2359 hrs Monday to Sunday and late night
refreshment 2300-0500 hours Monday to Sunday”.

1 would like to object to this application for a number of reasons. Namely, this is a garage which is in
a residential area albeit on a main road. Already the surrounding residents including myself have to
put up with “boy racers” late at night revving their engines in the garage, playing loud music and
generally making a nuisance. People urinating outside of the garage on our front gardens, rubbish
including bottles etc being thrown in the surrounding gardens. | do not understand how you would
promote alcohol being sold all night in a garage (where due to its location is normally arrived at by
vehicle). It is a garage selling fuel primarily and | would not class it as a Service Station. What need
is there for a garage to be serving alcohol throughout the night. Do we not already have enough
supermarkets in the town that have this facility?

Being a foster carer of an extremely special needs disabled child and living directly opposite the
garage, | do not find it would be acceptable for this to happen. His bedroom is at the front of the
house and already the loud noise from cars rewving loudly etc is an issue. We believe this will only
be added to if you allow alcohol/snacks to be sold all night and will invite trouble to the surrounding
area.

| believe this adds no investment to the local area and indeed serves no purpose other than to make
money for the garage owner. The sale of alcohol is extensive around town without another venue,
especially a garage, being able to do this 24 hours a day 7 days a week.

I would be grateful if you could register our opposition to this application.

Yours faithfully

I . [REGEED |
MR A E AND MRS M T MASSEY o

Page 27



This page is intentionally left blank



Swale House, East Street,
Sittingbourne, Kent ME10 3HT
DX59990 Sittingbourne 2

Phone: 01795 417567
www.swale.gov.uk

ASwale

| BOROUGH COUNCIL

Making Swale a better place

Licensing Act 2003

REPRESENTATION FORM FROM OTHER PERSONS

This representation is made by other persons of the premises to be licenced as detailed
below:

Your name PereEr ArD BY=Y JULDECES
' Organisation name OR - - S
Name of body you represent
Postal Address = ST
SITT 1~ Bor R
KT
e 1O VT
Email address REE - - N
Daytime contact number . - N
Name of premises you are Prpr wo P
making a representation about
Address of premises you are i{‘ & — A K ey <T
making a representation about
C\7T 71 nC {’-" L A
f’(_ ~J1
A =1 { X d
7 20
N
f
20 Nhotle 13
Are you registered to vote? age 29 GOLD

www.swale.gov.uk/all-about-voting Award



Your representation must relate to one of the four licensing objectives (see note 4)

s . Please detail the evidence supporting your
/Yes/No representation OR the reason for your

M J representation. Please use a separate
sheet of paper if necessary

Licensing Objective

Prevention of crime & disorder

PublicSafety | D{\‘ e
Coverm menT Ry e, To Stef
b‘Mqu«D [f\)(_\i\i«\} g‘f Mk\,d\t‘.
EXTENDED HoukS T BuY TS
1S emcou RAGING BoTh DR KNG
ATTD DRIRNG + PRV oG NolT

A PESRNS(BLE AT BY A Cadoti
Prevention of public nuisance T e -

‘QL—Q@‘}?\* ’(,E) O i{ i VN C
e Romona Il B TwE ’\—W_‘Sb

THE TAMKERS andd Rovy
LA elc 5 MUK E_ & I THE

ekl HOWRS £ts AUSE HITY

HAVE AMLLoDED THIS T BT
| 2% HOUELS .

Protection of children from harm

SIGNED:

DATED: i
}\ ()}/ 3 = ¥ A

A

@
<& Abg,

Are you registered to vote? Eﬂ%ﬁ&g # % INVESTORS 3 J/ GOLD

www.swale.gov.uk/all-abo N _o& IN PEOPLE  %san®® Avars



Swale House East Street :
: _.Ssttmgboume, Kent ME10’ 3HT
" DX59990: S|€tmgbcxume 2

- Phone: 01795 417667 -
L www.swale.goviuk

- Making Swale: m:beﬁer-;piaca:-
Llcens;ng Act 2033

REPRESENTAT?ON FORM FROM O OTHER PERSGNS

This representation is made by other persons of the premises o, be kcanced ag detailed
balow:. _ _

__’?nu_r__ném.e_;_'_' T _'E?m&m@ﬁc T TT

Organisation name OR
R -Name of body you represenf
7 Postal Addresa o

B Daytime contact number

'B;i..a'irs.é‘ﬁf-prémisas you areﬁ | . g N
2 * \Prex o SHOP

| making a representation about 5? SRt
Address of premises youo are T i.ﬁs’; élli : W e S}f
‘aking a represehtation aboudt | %i’%‘t’ Ml*“fm éﬁm@w &

| omEle Ly

R ' B | | gt 2&{3&3
. Ars you regfstered 1o vote? Page 31 Sy hevstoRs _,/ ity
" wwWw, swala gmz,uk/ali-absubvatmg o % BINPEOPLE - fnp®  Awrd




e g

he

trelate to: ene caf the faur §1cen5mg objsctwes (See note 4) o

L representatmnﬂ& the reasan fm’ your
' _repres_entation Pleas: usea se_pa_:ate
ok -Sheei of papefif— necessary’

‘Pre‘?é'r:t‘ic%ﬁ};f fime & disorder . %"m@ mwiti M&Mﬁm. R

| N SRS f»&' Pr G ARACE ﬂaﬁ:&)
B ﬁgmzug e T

BEOTE THE shLE ©OF

T &P&um&f HES BM 1T

VERY  pATWES m;@m@@
GRe  SpEViaC

Fublc Sty . MosT  LATE T Useks |of
| i TRE GRARAGE ARE Nouak STERS
g ARE BuMinG  frcen i

t&w”} ‘:%::a ﬁiﬁhiﬁ’\éq } @ﬁﬁi{t%«@ ”mﬁ ﬁw@)

blie Fitisante .~

' é‘l&*& &%%g’r‘i ﬁ@ f_..ﬁi = i& o

IDET R pasa) Tiau Pt B CTED W RS0 %

S S 7 ...‘%&é {.5?1.-{@ gﬁi}fkfgi@m%ﬁﬁ”&: THE
Protection of children from harm _ R S ArtATie s

gy oS E R %Siiﬁ :

YT Y Yy ..

.l'l.l'i"il!l!’i”l.'i‘ll
fIENST
l'l‘

SEGNE{)

DMTED: . ggfafiS

+

¥ Are voii registered o vote? P _ E AR
) Areyouregistored g voto? - Page 32 £ wvEsTons EM
/7 www.swale.gov.uk/all-about-voting - - Y INPEOPLE s




Dkey street
Sittingbourne
Kent
Mel0 1yx
27/09/15
To whom it may concern,

I would like to object to the application of selling alcohol 24hrs in the Texaco garage which is
part of the park garage group, which is situated in Key Street. | live next door to this garage
and | would like to share with you what we as a family have to put up with, | have to clear
up my driveway after people use it as a toilet ,which they do during the night when they are
visiting the garage as they think that because its 24 hr opening that there is a toilet they can
use, when they realise that there are no such amenities they use my driveway, | have had to
clear away used sanitary products, condoms and scrub where people urinate ,which im sure
is a health and safety issue. | feel selling alcohol during the night will only increase this
problem, and people sitting on my wall during the night enjoying their drink as well. As a
family (I have 3 children) | feel this will affect us considerably as we already have to put up
with tanker deliveries through the night and early morning deliveries to the shop. When we
moved in 12 years ago the garage wasn’t 24hrs, it went 24hrs about 2-3 weeks after we
moved in. It has got increasingly worse over time and sometimes have boy racers meeting
and revving their engines. | have people park on my drive to go and get supplies from the
garage and when | ask them to move | get a mouthful of abuse which isn’t very nice for my
young daughter to hear, they think they have a right to park there even though its private
property. We as a family have to put up with a lot living next door to the garage and feel this
application will make our lives even worse, | do feel this is not needed as there is a 24 hr
garage not that far away at bobbing which sells alcohol. | don’t understand why there would
be a need for them to sell alcohol 24hrs a day, all it will do is encourage drink driving,
vandalism and abuse and as a country | thought we were trying to cut down on binge
drinking | hope you take my letter very seriously and consider our views as a family.

| feel as we are only a handful of houses down this end of key street you won’t take our
views seriously, | just hope the other houses managed to get their letters to you in time, as |
know they were objecting to it also.

Thank you

K westley G westley

[ 1

And 3 children CEIVED
29 SEP 205

Howcl Cd«\,{)y@@é on 2819/15

Page 33



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 35

.QO&w N 42




This page is intentionally left blank



)Swale

BOROUGH COUNCIL

Making Swale a Better Place

LICENSING AUTHORITY:
SWALE BOROUGH COUNCIL

Licensing Act 2003 Sub-committee Hearing Procedure

Applications for New Premises Licences/Club Premises Certificates and Variations to existing

licences and certificates

Introductions

The Chairman will request all those persons participating in the hearing to identify
themselves or introduce them.

Members/Officers/Applicant and any representative/Responsible Authorities/any other
persons (objectors)

Procedural Matters

The Chairman will:

i)

iv)

vi)

vii)

Confirm that all parties are aware of the sub-committee hearing procedure and that
each party has a copy of the hearing procedure document.

Confirm that all sub-committee members have pre-read all the papers and any other
documents contained in the report regarding the hearing.

Explain that the sub-committee will allow all parties to put their case fully and make
full submissions, within a reasonable time frame. The procedure will be discussion
led by the Sub-Committee and questions will usually be permitted.

Explain that where any person attending the hearing behaves in a disruptive
manner, the sub-committee may direct that person to leave the hearing (including
temporarily). If this happens, the person may give the sub-committee in writing any

information which the person would have been entitled to give orally.

Enquire whether any draft conditions have been agreed between the applicant and
any of the other parties for the sub-committee to consider.

Enquire whether any parties request to have any witness give evidence at the
hearing; and if so grant the request unless the request is unreasonable.

Invite the parties, where appropriate, to appoint a spokesperson.

Page 37



The Hearing

A) The Chairman will ask the legal advisor or licensing officer to briefly outline the
application and all representations regarding the application.

B) i) Ask the Applicant (or their representative) to put forward their case
opening remarks and evidence (including witnesses).

ii) Allow appropriate questions from any Responsible Authority and/or other
person/members of the subcommittee

iii) Any points of clarification.

Q) i) Ask Responsible Authorities (where applicable) to put forward their case.
Opening remarks and evidence (including witnesses) by the officer
representing the responsible authority (or their representative).

ii) Allow appropriate questions from :
the Applicant/other Responsible Authorities/other persons/member of the
Sub-Committee.

iii) Any points of clarification.

D) i) Opening remarks and evidence by the other person/s (or
spokesperson/representative).

ii) Allow appropriate questions from :
the Applicant, Responsible Authorities, each further other person and sub-
committee members.
iii) Any points of clarification.
E) Closing Summary
Responsible Authorities/Other Persons/The Applicant

F) End of Hearing

i) The Chairman will ask the members of the sub-committee if they have any
final questions for any party to the hearing.

ii) The Chairman will ask the legal advisor whether there are any further
matters to be raised or resolved before the hearing is closed.

iii) The Chairman will bring the hearing to a close and shall declare that the sub-
committee will retire, to private session, to consider the application.

iv) The Chairman will invite the legal advisor to remain with the sub-committee
during its deliberations to provide any advice required.

Page 38



G)

The Decision

The Chairman shall declare in public session:

i)

i)

The sub-committee’s determination and indicate that all parties to the
hearing will receive a copy of the written Determination Notice regarding the
sub-committee’s determination; and

that all parties may appeal against the sub-committee’s decision within 21
days beginning with the day on which the appellant is notified of the
Licensing Authority’s written determination. Appeals must be lodged with
the Magistrates’ Court. Parties should be aware that the Magistrates Court
may make an order with respect to costs on any appeal.

Formally close the meeting.

Page 39



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 Application for a variation of premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003
	Appendix A
	Appendix B
	Appendix C
	Appendix D0
	Appendix D1
	Appendix D2
	Appendix D3
	Appendix D4
	Appendix E
	Appendix F


